FINANCE AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 10 FEBRUARY 2022

Present: Councillor G Marshall, Chair

Councillors: S Easom T Hallam (Substitute) M Hannah (Substitute) E Kerry P Lally J M Owen (Substitute) P J Owen S Paterson P D Simpson H E Skinner (Substitute) P Roberts-Thomson I L Tyler (Substitute)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S J Carr, B C Carr, E Cubley, M Radulovic MBE and E Williamson.

64 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor S Easom declared a non-pecunary interest in agenda items 4 and 5 due to being a member of Liberty Leisure Board. Minute numbers 66 and 67 refers.

65 <u>MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the meeting held on 6 January 2022 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

66 BUSINESS PLANS AND FINANCIAL ESTIMATES 2022/23 - 2024/25

The Committee noted the proposals for business plans, detailed revenue budget estimates for 2022/23; capital programme for 2022/23 to 2024/25; and proposed fees and charges for 2022/23 in respect of the Council's priority areas.

1. RESOLVED that the Business Plans relating to the support service areas be approved.

2. RECOMMENDED to Council that the following be approved:

- a) The detailed revenue budget estimates for 2022/23 (base) including any revenue development submissions.
- b) The capital programme for 2022/23 to 2024/25
- c) The fees and charges for 2022/23.

67 BUDGET PROPOSALS AND ASSOCIATED STRATEGIES

Members noted the capital and revenue budget proposals together with the capital strategy, prudential indicators, treasury management strategy, investment strategy and general fund medium term financial strategy.

RESOLVED to approve:

1. The business plans for the Council's corporate priorities and support functions, subject to amendment as a result of any budget decisions still to be taken by Council recommended by the relevant policy committees.

RECOMMENDED to Council that:

- The Housing Revenue Account budget as submitted be approved (appendix 2).
- 3. The General Fund revenue budgets as submitted be approved (appendix 3).
- 4. The capital submissions and priorities within them be approved (appendix 4).
- 5. The Deputy Chief Executive be authorised to arrange the financing of the capital programme as necessary (appendix 4).
- 6. An amount of £25,000 be provided for a General Contingency in 2022/23 (appendix 3).
- 7. The Council Tax Requirement for 2022/23 including special expenses (but excluding local precepting requirements) be £6,131,631 (appendix 3).
- 8. An amount of £350,871 be withdrawn from the General Fund reserve in 2022/23 (appendix 3).
- 9. An amount of £30,000 be added to the General Fund earmarked reserves in 2022/23 (appendix 3).
- 10. The Capital Strategy 2022/23 to 2024/25 be approved (appendix 5)
- 11. The Minimum Revenue Provision policy as set out be approved (appendix 6).
- 12. The Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2022/23 to 2024/25 be approved (appendix 6).
- 13. The Investments Strategy 2022/23 to 2024/25 be approved (appendix 7).
- 14. The General Fund Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2025/26 be approved (appendix 8).

68 CAPITAL PROGRAMME AMENDMENTS 2021/22

The committee considered the budget variation in the Capital Programme for 2021/22. Members noted that the Capital Programme 2021/22 was around £22.4 million in total and includes identified carry forward budgets of £8.5m from 2020/21.

RESOLVED that the capital budget variations for 2021/22 as set out in the appendix be approved.

69 <u>GRANTS TO VOLUNTARY AND COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS, CHARITABLE</u> BODIES AND INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN SPORTS, THE ARTS AND DISABILITY MATTERS 2021/22

The Committee considered the requests for grant aid in accordance with the provisions of the Council's Grant Aid Policy.

RESOLVED that the Grant applications be dealt with as follows:

New Stapleford Community Association	£4,000
Stapleford Community Association	£3,000
Chilwell Community Association	£3,150
2 nd Beeston Sea Scouts	£2,150
Eastwood People's Initiative	£2,500
Broxtowe Women's Project	£8,000
Age Concern Eastwood	£9,000
Bramcote Cricket Club	£1,000
Broxtowe Play Forum	£5,500
Dig In Community Allotment	£655
The Greasley Gathering	£1,000

70 CIVIC EVENT-FREEMAN/ALDERMAN OF THE BOROUGH

The Committee considered the proposal to host a ceremony where the status of Freeman or Alderman was conferred on those who have rendered eminent services to the Borough.

RESOLVED that the finances be provisionally approved subject to Council's approval of the establishment of a special meeting for the official admittance to the office of Honorary Freeman/Alderman of the Borough, to be held at a date to be confirmed in November 2022.

71 HOUSING BENEFIT - WAR PENSION DISREGARD

The Committed noted the proposal for the continuation of the War Pension Disregard in respect of Housing Benefit claims in 2022/23.

RESOLVED that the continuation of the current Local Scheme, disregarding War Pensions for Housing Benefit applicants in 2022/23 be approved.

72 BUDGET CONSULTATION 2022/23

Members noted the results of the 2022/23 budget consultation exercise that took place during October, November and December 2021.

73 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A of the Local Government Act, 1972, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 3, 5 and 7 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

74 IRRECOVERABLE ARREARS

RESOLVED that the arrears in excess of £1,200 on national non-domestic rates, council tax, rents, housing/council tax benefit overpayment and sundry debtors as set out in the report be written off and to note the exercise of the Deputy Chief Executive's delegated authority under financial regulation 5.9.